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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice # 2024-57                                                                 Issuing Division: Technology Division 

DATE: June 18, 2024 

TO: ALL LICENSEES AND INTERESTED PERSONS 

FROM: TECHNOLOGY DIVISION 

SUBJECT:  SYSTEM OUTAGE

 

This is a notification that all publicly available Nevada Gaming Control Board (“Board”) web portals, and 

some forms and reporting tools, will be down for maintenance and unavailable starting at 5 a.m. on 

Saturday, June 22, 2024. This includes the Casino Human Resources, Gaming Applicant, and Tax Forms 

portals, the Request For Waiver of Appearance and Emergency Drop and Count forms, and the Location 

Detail Report, Location Name and Address List, Restricted and Nonrestricted Locations Report, and 

Active Registrations by Type Report. The total outage for each system is variable but will likely be 

between 12 and 48 hours. Staff will work as quickly as possible to restore access to minimize downtime.   

 

If you have any issues or questions, please contact the Board at gcbweb@gcb.nv.gov. 
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